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HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MCLJ27H007, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7127, Notice#1 Inbox

from "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com” <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> Aug 22 (1 day ago) Beply

to Gina Lo <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com,
amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com
date Aug 22, 2007 10:28 PM
subject HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MCLJ27H007, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7127, Notice#1

Dear Gina,
The review of this application is complete. Please reply to the following item. If you have questions, please ask.

Q1: Please revise the test report to include AC line conducted emissions measurements. Item 5 of the modular guidance states that the
module must comply with the conducted emissions limits unless it is powered only by a battery. Please use earlier CCS report 61003002-RP1
for additional reference.

Best regards,
Tim Dwyer

CCS Technical Reviewer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Reply Reply to all Forward |nvite tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com to Gmail

from application <application@tw.ccsemc.com> 10:44 pm (5 minutes ago) ﬁ Reply

to tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com
cc "application.2007" <application.2007 @tw.ccsemc.com>

date Aug 23, 2007 10:44 PM
subject Re:HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MCLJ27H007, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7127, Notice#1

Dear Tim,
Thank you for reply, and please see my reply as below.
Best Regards,

Amanda

<tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

ogooo "Gina Lo" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>

ooooa <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>, <amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com>
ooo HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MCLJ27H007, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7127, Notice#l

2007/08/23 10:28 AM

Dear @G na,

The review of this application is conplete. Please reply to the following item |f you have
questions, please ask.

QL: Please revise the test report to include AC |line conducted eni ssions nmeasurenents.
Item5 of the nodul ar gui dance states that the nodule nust conply with the conducted
em ssions limts unless it is powered only by a battery. Please use earlier CCS report
61003002- RP1 for additional reference.

Ans: The AC line conducted eni ssion had been added into the test report.
- Show quoted text -
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2 attachments — Download all attachments

J27H007 Test set up photos Revised 0824.pdf
= 445K View as HTML Download

J27HO007 Test Report Revised 0824.pdf
= 1437K View as HTML Download
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